Public Document Pack

CITY
LONDON

Gresham (City Side) Committee

Date: FRIDAY, 26 MAY 2023
Time: 10.30 am
Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 2 - 2ND FLOOR WEST WING, GUILDHALL
Members: Deputy Keith Bottomley Wendy Mead
Deputy Simon Duckworth Deputy Henry Pollard
Deputy Christopher Hayward Deputy Nighat Qureishi
Alderman Vincent Keaveny Deputy Dr Giles Shilson
Alderwoman Susan Langley Deputy Philip Woodhouse
Deputy Edward Lord The Rt. Hon. The Lord Mayor, Nicholas

Lyons (Ex-Officio Member)

Enquiries: zoe.lewis@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Accessing the virtual public meeting
Members of the public can observe all virtual public meetings of the City of London
Corporation by following the below link:
https://www.youtube.com/@ CityofLondonCorporation/streams

A recording of the public meeting will be available via the above link following the end of
the public meeting for up to one civic year. Please note: Online meeting recordings do not
constitute the formal minutes of the meeting; minutes are written and are available on the
City of London Corporation’s website. Recordings may be edited, at the discretion of the
proper officer, to remove any inappropriate material.

Whilst we endeavour to livestream all of our public meetings, this is not always possible
due to technical difficulties. In these instances, if possible, a recording will be uploaded
following the end of the meeting.

lan Thomas
Town Clerk and Chief Executive



https://www.youtube.com/@CityofLondonCorporation/streams

AGENDA

Part 1 - Public Agenda
APOLOGIES

MEMBERS' DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN RESPECT OF
ITEMS ON THE AGENDA

ORDER OF THE COURT OF COMMON COUNCIL

To receive the Order of the Court of Common Council on 27 April 2023 appointing the
Committee and approving its terms of reference.

For Information
(Pages 5 - 6)

ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN

To elect a Chairman in accordance with Standing Order 29.

For Decision

ELECTION OF DEPUTY CHAIRMAN

To elect a Deputy Chairman in accordance with Standing Order No. 30.

For Decision

MINUTES

To agree the public minutes and summary of the meeting held on 24 February 2023.

For Decision
(Pages 7 - 10)

GRESHAM COLLEGE COUNCIL AND GRESHAM WORKING PARTY
APPOINTMENTS

Report of the Town Clerk.

For Decision
(Pages 11 - 14)

GRESHAM ALMSHOUSES UPDATE

Report of the Director of Community and Children’s Services.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

For Decision
(Pages 15 - 18)

RISK MANAGEMENT UPDATE - SIR THOMAS GRESHAM CHARITIES

Report of the Town Clerk, the Chamberlain, the Director of Community and Children’s
Services and the City Surveyor.

For Decision
(Pages 19 - 30)

REVENUE OUTTURN - 2022-23

Report of the Chamberlain and the Director of Community and Children’s Services.

For Information
(Pages 31 - 32)

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN

Report of the Town Clerk.

For Information
(Pages 33 - 34)

QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE COMMITTEE

ANY BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS TO BE URGENT

EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

MOTION - That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of
business below which relate to functions of the Court of Common Council not subject
to the provisions of Part VA and Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 and
which it is considered would not be in the best interests of the charity to disclose in a
public meeting (engaging similar considerations as under paragraphs 2 and 3 of
Schedule 12A of the 1972 Act).

For Decision

Part 2 - Non-Public Agenda

NON-PUBLIC MINUTES

To agree the non-public minutes of the meeting held on 24 February 2023.

For Decision
(Pages 35 - 38)



16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

CONDITION OF GRESHAM ALMSHOUSES

Report of the Director of Community and Children’s Services.

For Information
(Pages 39 - 44)

CHARITIES REVIEW

Town Clerk to be heard.

For Information

JOINT GRAND GRESHAM COMMITTEE MATTERS - CITY SIDE
CONSIDERATION

Papers to be circulated separately

NON-PUBLIC QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE
COMMITTEE

ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT AND
WHICH THE COMMITTEE AGREES SHOULD BE CONSIDERED WHILST THE
PUBLIC ARE EXCLUDED



(@)

Agenda Iltem 3

LYONS, Mayor RESOLVED: That the Court of Common

Council holden in the Guildhall of the City of
London on Thursday 27" April 2023, doth
hereby appoint the following Committee until
the first meeting of the Court in April, 2024.

GRESHAM COMMITTEE (CITY SIDE)

Constitution

A Non-Ward Committee consisting of,

e two Aldermen nominated by the Court of Aldermen

e nine Commoners elected by the Court of Common Council, at least one of whom shall have fewer than five years’
service on the Court at the time of their appointment

¢ the Right Honourable the Lord Mayor (ex-officio)

Quorum
The quorum consists of any three Members.

Membership 2023/24

ALDERMEN

3 Vincent Keaveny

1 Susan Langley
COMMONERS
4 (4) Keith David Forbes Bottomley, Deputy
7 (4) Charles Edward Lord, O.B.E., JP, Deputy
2 (2) Philip Woodhouse, Deputy for two years
7 (3) Christopher Michael Hayward, Deputy
2 (2) Nighat Qureishi, Deputy for three years
15 (2) Wendy Mead, O.B.E.
13 (1) Dr Giles Robert Evelyn Shilson, Deputy
1 (1) James Henry George Pollard, Deputy
16 (1) Simon D’Olier Duckworth, Deputy, OBE D.L., for three years

together with the ex-officio Member referred to in paragraph 1.

Terms of Reference
To be responsible for:-

letting and demising the lands and tenements given to this City by Sir Thomas Gresham by his last Will and Testament or
otherwise to do and perform all and everything and things according to the true intent and meaning of the said last Will and
Testament of the said Sir Thomas Gresham and the several Acts of Parliament for that purpose made with limitations and
provisions as in the same are directed;

(Note: The estate, so far as it relates to the land that was left to the City of London Corporation and the Mercers’ Company,
is administered by the Joint Grand Gresham Committee, which consists of the City Side and an equal number of Mercers.
The legal obligations upon the City of London Corporation under the terms of Sir Thomas Gresham’s Will, as varied by statute
and discharged by the City Side, are limited:-

@

(ii)

to the appointment and payment of four of the Gresham Lecturers, namely those in Divinity, Astronomy, Music and
Geometry, and in the provision of a sufficient and proper place for the delivery of the lectures;

to the maintenance of eight almshouses in Ferndale Road, Brixton, to the appointment of eight “almsfolkes” and the
payment of a small annual sum to each of them);

Page 5



(b)

©

Except for those matters reserved to the Court of Common Council or which are the responsibility of another Committee, the
Committee will be responsible for all aspects of Sir Thomas Gresham Charities’ (221982) day-to-day management and
administration of the charity. The Committee may exercise any available powers on behalf of the City Corporation as trustee
under delegated authority from the Court of Common Council as the body responsible for exercising the powers of the City
Corporation as trustee. This includes, but is not limited to, ensuring effective operational arrangements are in place for the
proper administration of the charity, and to support expedient and efficient delivery of the charity’s objects and activities in
accordance with the charity’s annual budget, strategy and policies; and

all other City Side matters relating to Gresham College including:-

@ the appointment, from the membership of the Court of Common Council, of one representative to attend General
Meetings of the Council of Gresham College and up to four Directors to serve on the Council of Gresham College;

(i)  any amendments to the current Memorandum and Articles of Association of Gresham College, other than financial
aspects and those which, in the opinion of the Committee, are significant and should be considered by the Court.

Page 6



Agenda Iltem 6

GRESHAM (CITY SIDE) COMMITTEE
Friday, 24 February 2023

Minutes of the meeting of the Gresham (City Side) Committee held at Committee
Room 2 - 2nd Floor West Wing, Guildhall on Friday, 24 February 2023 at 10.45 am

Present

Members:

Deputy Christopher Hayward (Chairman)
Deputy Edward Lord (Deputy Chairman)
Deputy Keith Bottomley

Deputy Simon Duckworth (Chief Commoner)
Alderman Vincent Keaveny

Wendy Mead

Alderman Sir Andrew Parmley

Deputy Nighat Qureishi

Deputy Dr Giles Shilson

Deputy Philip Woodhouse

Officers:
Greg Moore - Assistant Town Clerk
Zoe Lewis - Town Clerk’s Department

Francis Connolly
Lochlan MacDonald
Marie Rene

Department of Community and Children’s Services
Department of Community and Children’s Services
Department of Community and Children’s Services

1. APOLOGIES
Apologies were received from Tijs Broeke and the Rt. Hon. The Lord Mayor.
Deputy Qureishi joined the meeting virtually.

2. MEMBERS' DECLARATIONS UNDER THE CODE OF CONDUCT IN
RESPECT OF ITEMS ON THE AGENDA
There were no declarations.

3. MINUTES
RESOLVED - That the public minutes and non-public summary of the meeting
held on 30 September 2022 be approved as a correct record.

4. ALMSHOUSES UPDATE
The Committee considered a report of the Director of Community and
Children’s Services providing an update in respect of the Gresham
almshouses.

The Chairman advised that matters relating to refurbishment works at the
almshouses would be considered in the non-public part of the meeting.

Page 7



Officers reported that a temporary gardener had been appointed and
recruitment for the permanent post was taking place. It was advised that there
had been issues with anti-social behaviour problems and work was taking place
with the police to address this. Options had been considered and CCTV would
be installed. A risk register had been drawn up for the Gresham almshouses,
as well as the other almshouses, and social activities, which were curtailed as a
result of the pandemic, had now resumed.

A Member asked if the £50 Tesco vouchers given to residents instead of
annual hampers had been well received. It was reported that, in a
questionnaire, residents had commented that they had not used some of the
items in the hampers and therefore supermarket vouchers were more useful.
The vouchers had been well received as a result.

It was also asked if security lighting could help to address the anti-social
behaviour issues. An officer advised that there had been an attempt to break
into the equipment garage and a floodlight was therefore being installed on the
garage. Options for further security lighting were being considered, however
careful positioning of the lights would be required to prevent light shining in
homes.

In response to a Member’s question about the risk register, an officer advised
that this would be submitted to the next meeting.

RESOLVED: That the report be noted.

QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF THE
COMMITTEE
There were no questions.

ANY BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS TO BE URGENT
The Chairman advised that this was his last meeting as Chairman and that his
successor would be appointed at the next meeting.

EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

RESOLVED - That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following
items of business below which relate to functions of the Court of Common
Council not subject to the provisions of Part VA and Schedule 12A of the Local
Government Act 1972 and which it is considered would not be in the best
interests of the charity to disclose in a public meeting (engaging similar
considerations as under paragraph 3 of Schedule 12A of the 1972 Act).

NON-PUBLIC MINUTES
RESOLVED - That the non-public minutes of the meeting held on 30
September 2022 be approved as a correct record.

Prior to consideration of Item 9, the opportunity was taken to discuss non-public
aspects relating to Item 4.

Page 8



10.

11.

12.

CHARITIES REVIEW
Members received an update from the Assistant Town Clerk on the progress of
this Review.

JOINT GRAND GRESHAM COMMITTEE MATTERS - CITY SIDE
CONSIDERATION

The Committee considered the various items on the agenda for the meeting of
the Joint Grand Gresham Committee that day.

NON-PUBLIC QUESTIONS ON MATTERS RELATING TO THE WORK OF
THE COMMITTEE
There were no questions.

ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT THE CHAIRMAN CONSIDERS URGENT
AND WHICH THE COMMITTEE AGREES SHOULD BE CONSIDERED
WHILST THE PUBLIC ARE EXCLUDED

There was no other business.

The meeting ended at 11.30 am

Chairman

Contact Officer: zoe.lewis@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Agenda Item 7

Committee: Date:
Gresham Committee (City Side) 26 May 2023
Subject:

Gresham College Council and Gresham Working Party | Public
Appointments
Report of:
Town Clerk

Report author: For Decision

Zoe Lewis

Summary
This report asks Members to consider the appointment of representatives on the
Gresham College Council and to the Gresham Working Party.

The Gresham Committee is responsible for appointing up to four Directors to serve on
the Council of Gresham College. Appointments are made for four-year terms. There
IS one existing vacancy to be appointed to and in addition Deputy Keith Bottomley and
Deputy Christopher Hayward intend to stand down from their positions on the College
Council. Therefore, there are three vacancies to be appointed to at this meeting. The
Committee is asked to consider making appointments to these vacancies, in
accordance with the requirements of the College’s Articles.

Separately, the Committee also appoints four Members to serve on the Gresham
Working Party, which acts from time-to-time on behalf of the Joint Grand Gresham
Committee (chiefly in relation to the negotiation of funding agreements).

Recommendation
Members are asked to: -

1. Consider the appointment of representatives on to the Gresham College
Council;

2. Note the Committee’s long-standing arrangement whereby the Chairman (or
such other Member as he may nominate in his absence) shall serve as one of
the College Council’s Vice Chairs and act as the City Side’s “voting Member”
where required;

3. Consider the appointment of representatives on to the Gresham Working Party;
and

4. Endorse the standing delegated authority arrangements in respect of the
Gresham Working Party (paragraphs 17 — 18).

Main Report

Background

1. The Gresham College Council meets approximately five times a year to approve
financial matters relating to the academic programme that is proposed to it by
the College’s Academic Board.

Page 11



The Mercers’ and the City Side can each appoint up to four Directors to the
Council of the Gresham College for a four-year term. The Council itself can then
also appoint further Directors.

The Court of Common Council has resolved that City Side appointments to the
College Council should be Members of the Court. Although they do not
necessarily need to be members of the Committee, this has previously been the
case and it is a matter for the Committee to determine how it wishes to appoint
in this context.

The College’s Articles of Association also require both the Mercers’ Company
and the City Corporation (through its Gresham Committee) to nominate one each
of their number to act as the “Voting Member” for each Side. It is the long-
standing practice of the Corporation, confirmed by extant resolution, that this is
the Chairman of the City Side (or, in the Chairman’s absence, the Deputy Chair
or such other Member of the City Side as he may nominate). The two voting
Members also serve as the Vice-Chairs of the College Council.

Separately, the Committee also appoints four Members to serve on the Gresham
Working Party, which acts from time-to-time on behalf of the Joint Grand
Gresham Committee (chiefly in relation to the negotiation of funding
agreements).

Current Position: College Council
The current College Council appointments made by the City Side are as follows:-

e Deputy Christopher Hayward (second term, expiring 2024)
e Deputy Edward Lord (first term, expiring 2025)

e Deputy Keith Bottomley (first term, expiring 2026)

e Vacancy

The College’s revised Articles provide that each Director, including all serving at
the date of adoption of the Articles (i.e. 31 August 2004) shall be appointed for a
term of four years (“first term”), and can then be re-appointed for a further four
years at the discretion of the Mercers’ or the City Side, as the case may be,
subject only to where a Director reaches the age of 75 years, he or she can only
complete their term of office if approved by the Gresham College Council on an
annual basis.

A recent amendment to Article 32 of the Articles of Association also allows that,
in exceptional circumstances, the term of office of a Director may be extended
beyond the requisite period, subject to the agreement of Council and for a
maximum of two years and to be reviewed annually. For instance, this extension
was employed in respect of Deputy Tom Hoffman’s previous tenure, allowing him
to serve ten years.

It is suggested that the Committee determines to appoint to the vacant position
on the College Council and to the vacancies created by Deputy Keith Bottomley

Page 12



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

and Deputy Christopher Hayward standing down from their positions on the
College Council.

It should also be noted that all Gresham Committee (City Side) Members are
eligible to serve on the College’s appointment and interview panels and College
Council membership is no longer required for this.

Gresham Working Party

The City Side also traditionally appoints four Members to act on its behalf at
any meetings of the Gresham Working Party as required. The Working Party is
a sub-body of the Joint Grand Gresham Committee (JGGC) and Terms of
Reference for the Gresham Working Party are set by the JGGC as follows:

1)  The membership of the Working Party is agreed by the JGGC from time to
time.

i) The Clerk to the JGGC is the Clerk to the Working Party.

i) The Working Party deals with matters referred to it for detailed
consideration and recommended by the JGGC (or exceptionally by the
Chairman of the City Side and the Master of the Mercers’ Company under
the urgency procedure).

iv) Where a matter is referred to the Working Party, authority is also given to
consult and engage such professional advisers as the Working Party thinks
appropriate and to agree fee arrangements with these advisers, using the
urgency procedures as necessary.

v) On completion of its investigations, the Working Party will report its
conclusions to the JGGC together with its recommendations for further
action. If time is of the essence, the recommended action may be reported
directly to the Chairman of the City Side and the Master of the Mercers’
Company for immediate action under the urgency procedures. The action
taken will then be reported to the next meeting of the JGGC, for the record,
in the usual way.

The Working Party’s primary purpose over the past two decades has been to
lead on funding negotiations with Gresham College. With this in mind, at its
November 2018 meeting (when the most recent funding negotiations were
getting underway), the Gresham Committee (City Side) agreed to prevent
potential conflicts of interest by ensuring a division such that Members did not
serve on both the College Council and the Gresham Working Party.

However, it is perhaps pertinent to note that, where funding arrangements have
been recently approved, there is likely to be little activity for the Working Party in
the following period and the scope of potential conflict is reduced accordingly.
There are no meetings of the Working Party scheduled and a funding timeline for
the next negotiation process has been drawn-up which should obviate the need
for any meetings.

Noting this, when previously appointing the Working Party, the Committee has

been minded at times to permit the Chairman or Deputy Chairman to continue to
serve on the Working Party as well as taking up a place on the College Council.

Page 13



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

This was also, in part, to ensure that at least one of the City Side’s Chairman or
Deputy Chairman was represented on the Working Party.

The membership of the Gresham Working Party for the past year was:
e Deputy Simon Duckworth

e Wendy Mead

e Deputy Dr Giles Shilson

e Vacancy
Expressions of interest are sought to fill the four vacancies accordingly.

In terms of executing the decisions of the Working Party, it should be noted that,
while every effort is made by the Clerk to arrange meetings of the Working Party
so that recommendations can be made to the JGGC, this is not always possible
or practical. From the City Side’s point of view, recommendations of the Working
Party may need the early endorsement of not only this Committee, but other
Committees and, on occasion, the Court of Common Council. For those reasons,
it may be necessary to use Delegated Authority/Urgency Authority procedures in
accordance with Standing Order No. 41.

Members are therefore asked to agree, consistent with the usual practice over
the past several years, that delegated authority be given to the Town Clerk, in
consultation with the Chairman and Deputy Chair, to enable such other
authorities as may be required in respect of Gresham Working Party matters to
be obtained in an expeditious manner when necessary.

Members are also asked to note that the JGGC does, from time-to-time, also
establish very specific task-and-finish groups where it determines not to use the
larger Gresham Working Party. For instance, in recent years, an ad hoc “Flag
Working Party”, comprising two Members from each side, was established to
meet and discuss flag designs for the Royal Exchange, which were agreed and
the flags produced now fly in rotation above the Royal Exchange.

Conclusion

The appointment of Members to the Gresham College Council and the Gresham
Working Party are matters for Members of this Committee to consider. With a
vacancy arising on the College Council and Deputy Keith Bottomley and Deputy
Christopher Hayward standing down from their positions on the College Council,
Members are asked to consider whether and whom they would wish to appoint
to these vacancies. Some considerations to help inform Members’ decisions are
set out in the report above.

Zoe Lewis
Town Clerk’s Department
zoe.lewis@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 14



Agenda Iltem 8

Committee Dated:
Gresham (City Side) Committee 26 May 2023
Subject: Public

Gresham Almshouses Update

Report of: For Decision
Director of Community & Children’s Services

Report author:
Marie Rene, Area Manager

Summary
This report gives Trustees an information update on the Gresham Almshouses,
in Lambeth. Some of the information in the report also relates to the City of
London Almshouses on the estate.

Recommendation
Members are asked to:
1) note the report;
2) approve the funding for the cost of the installation of the CCTV and the annual
maintenance costs for the Gresham Almshouses.

Main Report
Background

1. This report is presented half yearly to the Trustees of the Gresham Almshouses.
It updates Trustees on operational matters relating to the Gresham Almshouses
and their residents and highlights any issues of concern.

Current Position

2. Staffing
We are in the process of recruiting a permanent gardener at the Almshouses.

3. Anti-Social Behaviour
We are still experiencing non-residents entering the scheme and loitering in the
communal areas. We recently had one of the void properties broken into. The
police were informed and attended site. The Scheme Manager continues to liaise
with the local police to increase the patrols in the area.

4. |Installation of CCTV

As referred to earlier in this report there has been an increase of non-residents
loitering on the grounds of COL Almshouses / Gresham Almshouses.

Page 15



The design of the scheme allows people to access communal areas, such as
stairwells and loiter and take drugs in these areas. The Scheme Manager is
approaching these people daily to ask them to leave the site and is liaising with
the local Safer Neighbourhood Team to increase patrols.

Following the last committee meeting it was agreed that installation of CCTV on
the site would be the most feasible option.

A site inspection with a security specialist was carried out and a quote obtained.

The cost of the installation of CCTV onsite is £17,500 + VAT and an annual
maintenance cost of £800 + VAT per annum.

The specification includes the installation of 11 cameras to cover the whole
scheme (please see site plan with camera location attached).

By installing CCTV on the site, it will deter drug users loitering on the scheme and
help make the scheme feel safer.

The cost for the Gresham Almshouses would be £2800 + VAT for the installation
and £128 + VAT annually towards the maintenance costs.

Please note that the Housing Management and Almshouses Sub Committee
have approved the funding contribution for the installation of CCTV at the
Almshouses.

Recommendation
Members are requested to approve the funding for the cost of the installation of
the CCTV and the annual maintenance costs for the Gresham Almshouses.

. Void Properties
There are currently no void properties at the Gresham Almshouses.

. Social Activities

An afternoon tea was held to celebrate Easter on 6" April 2023. Residents
enjoyed hot cross buns with other sweet treats.

A celebration party was held for the Kings Coronation on Saturday 6" May 2023.
This was well attended by residents.

Conclusion

Trustees are asked to note the report.

Appendices
Proposed CCTV Cameral location — AlImshouses.

Marie Rene

Area Manager — South

T: 020 7332 3582

E: marie.rene@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 16


mailto:marie.rene@cityoflondon.gov.uk

/T abed

City Of London
Almshouses
Block 5

Exdury House

PLEASE NOTE:

This drawing is Copyrighted © and reserved for Britannia Fire
& Security Ltd. It may not be altered, traced, copied or
reproduced for any purposed other than that which it has been
issued, without written permission. Contractors are
for checking all prior to
any works and should report any discrepancies to the
Contract Manager.

This drawing may not be to scale. Please refer to written
dimensions only. If in doubt please ask.

Al information included within this drawing assumes typical
site conditions. There has been no consideration to any
environmental conditions that may adversely affect the

security system unless it has otherwise been noted. Any such

conditions should be reported to the Contract Manager for
consideration.

Notes / Legend:

CCTV LEGEND

CAMERA - ANTI LIGATURE

CAMERA ANPR

CAMERA VARIFOCAL

CAMERA_180

CAMERA_360

CCTV 2.8MM TURRET CAMERA

CCTV 24 MONITOR

BULLET CAMERA 80 MTR

DECOY

NETWORK SWITCH 24PoE

NETWORK SWITCH 8PoE

Eoo|eme¢re e/

NETWORK VIDEO RECORDER

NOTES:

1. Turnet Camera With IR
2. Bullet Camera With 80 MTR
3., =-=-=-- Wireless Link

4. o—Fixed Turent On Snower Fittings

Amendment Description Date

Vet FIRE & SECURITY LT

RITANNIA

Britannia House, Falcon Way,
Eagle Business Park, Yaxley,
Cambs,

Client / Project:

City Of London
Almshouses

Drawing Title

PLan View
Britannia Fire & Security

CCTV Layout
Drawn By: Date:
Gauri i 0; 3
File ref: Scale @ A:
_ As Indicated

Drawing No: Revision No:

CCTV-0 00




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



Agenda Item 9

Committee(s): Dated:
Gresham (City Side) Committee 26 May 2023
Subject: Risk Management Update Public

Sir Thomas Gresham Charities (Registered Charity
Number: 221982)

Which outcomes in the City Corporation’s Corporate [3 and 4
Plan does this proposal aim to impact directly
insofar as they are in the best interests of the charity
to support?

Does this proposal require extra revenue and/or N
capital spending?

If so, how much? N/A
What is the source of Funding? N/A
Has this Funding Source been agreed with the N/A
Chamberlain’s Department?

Report of: For Decision
Town Clerk

Chamberlain

Director of Community and Children’s Services

City Surveyor

Report Author:
Benjamin Chen-Sverre, Chamberlains Department

Summary

This report provides a key risks register for the Sir Thomas Gresham Charities
(Registered Charity Number: 221982) for decision. The risk register has been
revised in line with the approach outlined in the Charities Risk Management Protocol
(CRMP) endorsed by Audit & Risk Management Committee in January 2023. The
CRMP is based upon the City Corporation’s Risk Management Policy and Strategy
2021 and the Charity Commission’s CC 26 Risk Management guide and aims to
provide a consistency of approach in managing charitable risk, ensuring that risks
are considered in the best interests of that charity by the City Corporation in its
capacity as charity Trustee.

The key risks register contains five risks and is attached as Appendix 2 for your
review. One risk has been added and one risk has been removed since the previous
annual review on 27 May 2022.

Recommendations
Members are asked, acting for the City of London Corporation as trustee of the Sir
Thomas Gresham Charities (Registered Charity Number: 221982) and being
satisfied that it is in the best interests of the charity and its beneficiaries, to confirm:
1. That the draft risk register attached as Appendix 2 satisfactorily sets out the

risks faced by the charity; and
2. appropriate measures are in place to mitigate those risks.

Page 19



Main Report

Background

1. In accordance with the Charity Commission’s Statement of Recommended
Practice (SORP), Trustees are required to confirm in the charity’s annual report
that any major risks to which the charity is exposed have been identified and
reviewed and that systems are established to mitigate those risks.

2. The Charities SORP requires that the register is reviewed annually to ensure that
existing risks are reconsidered and any new risks are identified. Accordingly, this
report provides a key risks register for the Sir Thomas Gresham Charities
(Registered Charity Number: 221982) for approval.

3. On 16 January 2023 Audit and Risk Management Committee approved a
Corporate Charities Review recommendation for a Charity Risk Management
Protocol (CRMP), aligned to the City Corporation’s Risk Management Strategy.
The CRMP provides a consistency of approach in managing charitable risk,
ensuring that risks are considered in the best interests of that charity by the City
of London Corporation in its capacity as charity Trustee.

4. The CRMP provides a common list of risks based on Charity Commission
guidance, to be applied as relevant to a charity and its circumstances at the
relevant time. The key risks register for the Sir Thomas Gresham Charities has
been reviewed by Officers and revised accordingly.

Review of Risks

5. The method of assessing risk reflects the City of London’s standard approach to
risk assessment as set out in its Risk Management Strategy as approved by the
Audit and Risk Management Committee. The City of London Corporation risk
matrix, which explains how risks are assessed and scored, is attached at
Appendix 1 of this report. Risk scores range from one, being lowest risk, to the
highest risk score of thirty two. These scores are summarised into 3 broad
groups, each with increasing risk, and categorised green, amber or red.

6. The revised draft risk register to be reviewed by the Gresham (City Side)
Committee is set out in Appendix 2. Once approved the risk register will be
updated on the City’s risk management system ‘Pentana’. The register contains
five risks as summarised below:

1. Threat of accident or injury at the almshouses — overall risk score of
Green (4);

2. Almshouses unusable due to poor maintenance — overall risk score of
green (4);

3. Degradation in the number, quality or performance of Gresham
professors — overall risk score of green (2);

4. Loss of rental income — overall risk score of green (1);

5. Risk of failing to comply with the Charity’s governing document —
overall risk score of green (2);

Page 20



7. Each risk in the register has been considered by the responsible officer within the
City Corporation who is referred to as the ‘Risk Owner’ in the register.

Changed risk Scores

8. Risk 4 has been adjusted from green (3) to green (1) as the minimum ground rent
from the Gresham Property Estate of £730k means a significant reduction in
income would be considered rare/extremely unlikely.

9. There has been a new risk added (Risk 7) since the previous annual review on
27 May 2022 relating to the need for an ongoing review in order to ensure
understanding and compliance with the charity’s governing document.

10.0ne risk has been removed (Risk 6) as it related to the safeguarding of residents
affected as a result of COVID-19 restrictions.

11.All other risks and scores remain unchanged.
Conclusion

12.This report seeks to ensure that the Charity is meeting regulatory requirements
on risk management by seeking Member approval on a draft risk register
attached as Appendix 2.

Appendices
e Appendix 1 — standard risk matrix
e Appendix 2 — new Draft Risk Register

Background Papers

Report to Audit and Risk Management Committee, entitled Establishing a Charity
Risk Management Protocol, dated 16 January 2023

Contacts:

Benjamin Chen-Sverre

Chamberlain’s Department

E: Benjamin.Chen-Sverre@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Gregory Moore
Town Clerk’s Department
E: Gregory.Moore@ecityoflondon.org.uk

Marie Rene
Community and Children’s Services Department
E: Marie.rene@cityoflondon.org.uk

Neil Robbie
City Surveyor’s Department
E: Neil.robbie@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 21


mailto:Benjamin.Chen-Sverre@cityoflondon.gov.uk
mailto:Gregory.Moore@cityoflondon.org.uk
mailto:Marie.rene@cityoflondon.org.uk
mailto:Neil.robbie@cityoflondon.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



EXNRERE)
91e10d109 Jofew e 9A3IYO. 0} ainjie :SaARI3[gQO Suosiad aJow Jo SUO O} (BWOl|BYjoSaW

G102 489030 "B-9) aseasip/ssaul| Buiusiealyi-ay| Jo Ayjered ysfeay/A3ayes "000‘005F JO SSXS Ul puly o
wiejd uoneBni 'syns [euiwud Jo I aidniniy :Asonje)s/jeba 1eowo Jo1yo Jo Jaquisw Bulpes)
/62 1X3 "UOIBWIOJUI JOYMN) 10} JOSIAPY ¥SIy a)eiodio) ay) 1oBjuo) uoneubisal 9|q1Ssod “sAep saiu uey siow Apolignd [euonen :uoneinday 196png Jo %Ge

0} dn SsO| [EloUBUIH ([EIDUBUILL "S¥OOM § < UohdnisIp 801AeS :aduewopad/AiaAlap ad1aleg | () swauxg
"aAloalqo ued oibajens e ansiyoe

"vL0z Aey ui paysiiqnd *ABejens 0} ainje :saA2alqo ajdoad a0 Jo auo o} Ajigesip uus)-Buoj Buisnes aseasip/ssaulil
swabeue|y ysiy ajelodio) uopuo jo AJD ay) Wodj JoeIIXS UE S| SIYyL Jo Aunfur Jofepy :upreay/A1ayes ‘0000053 PUB 000053 Usamiaq auly ajqewlelo uoiebni
:Aaoymyeys/jeban “sAep g o0} | obe1an0d elpaw [euoljeu asiaApy :uolreinday 196pnq Jo 9,0z O}

dn ss0] [BIoUBUI :[BISUBUIH "SHOOM ¥ - | < UoldnISIp 92IAI8S :@oueWLIOad/AI9AIISp 3DIAIRS (1) Jolepy

"SOA}09[qo Ue|d 921AISS 2J0W JO SUO dASIYO. O} ainjied :SaA)dalqo

‘suosJad aiow Jo 8uo 0} Ajjigesip wJa)-Hoys Buisnea ssaujji Jo Ainfu jueoyubis yjeay/fisyes
"000°0S3 PUE 00053 Usamiaq auy sjgewrelo uonebni :Aionjes/jeba “sjuiejdwod

Bujes urejutew o} pasinbas uooy | NITHD Jopjoyayess/iasn ao1nss s|dijnw/abesan0d eipaw [B20] as1aApy :uoienday 196pnqg Jo %01
0} dn ss0] [eloueUlS :eloueuld "SABD G 0} Z uondnisip 99IA19S :9oueuLIopad/AIaAlep 9dIAIeS | () snoues

Buijes sonpai Jo ujejulew o) pasinbas uopoy | ANV 'SaA}09[qo ueld wes) aAsjyoe 0} ainjie
:S9AR93[gO "S|enpiAipuUl 10w JO SUo 0} Anful Buipnjoul Juapioul Jouly yyeay/Aayes ‘00053

uey} SS9 puly Jo wiepo uonebin :Aioynjeys/ieba "UoISIAIPAIUN SSBUISNG UIYIM PauUIejuod
Buiyes eonpai 0} pasinbai uonoe jusbin a3y sjule|dwod Japjoyayels/iasn 201ns paje|os| :uonenday 1e6png Jo 9,6 0) dn sSO| [eloueul
:Jeroueuld ‘Aep auo o} dn Aj[eaidA} ‘@a1nes uo Joedwil Joully :@ouewopad/AIdAIep 3JIAIRS (1) Jouly
apy 3vedw

suoIulap 340ds Ysiy (a)

ela pedwy (g)

™
AN
g ()
(z-01>) (e-01>) (+-04>) puesnoyy | owwhwmmmzoe o
paipuny e ui puesnoy) e uj 80Uy U} Ul 8oUBYD £ U soueLo |EOUBWINN <
Jequiy uesID ussio uesID o 80UBYD BUO UBY)} SSa 8UO UBY} SSa BUO Uey) Ssa oUO UBy) S50 o
8 14 [4 l aley
9 pouad pouad pouad
Poy Jequiy usalo usaio A ) ww_w_ﬂoﬂoww_w_u M_M._\_s Jeak auo e uiym Jeak Q| e uiypm Jeak QL e ul pouad awi ]
9L 8 14 [4 oIuN - VAR 90UO 200 0} AjBYI 1n220 0} AjeyI 1n220 0} AU
pPay Jpquy Jaquiy TEETTS) () m
9|qISSO, =5
144 (4] 9 € 19ISsod 3 ou ey 10599
poy poy Joquiy ueals ) m. 11590 01 Alg3jl SI0y 1no00 0} Aoy Apie 1n2920 o} Ajpyiun L®>MM\>_@_E Ayngeqoid
- pauaddey seq
(43 9l 8 v AN
(8) ) ) (1) X %S UeY) SI0 %S~ 0F %07 = 0L %0} Uey) sse] BueID
awaix3 Joley snolag JOul
joedw
(v) K317 (€) siqissod (2) A>iun (1) sy
ﬁ_._w M_.___-Oum NSIY AUV elaud pooyldyn (V)

L ‘Buijel jey) uiejuiew o) suoioe salinbai jsnf jey) suo si ysu usalb e ‘mojaq () Jybu woyjoq suoniuyep
NOQNO1 8109s Ysi 8y} Buisn *({) usalb e Jo 8109s YsU [[eJdaA0 ue aAIb 0} (D) Jybu doy ‘pub Buloos ysu ay} uo payojd ag ued (g) snouag jo Joedwi ue ypm pue (z) AleyIlun se passasse ysi e ajdwexa 104 "8100s Ysi
e 9)e|nojeo 0y a|qissod si )i (Ajaajoadsal (g) ybu wonoq pue () ye| doy) mojaq eusyuo joedw| pue pooyljayl ay} buisn Ag joedwi pue pooyijayi| Jo swua) ul ¥su 8y} buissasse Aq paje|nojeo s| 8109S Ysi  :8JON
A:O_whw> 9}Iym pue v_om_mv XUJeIAl sty :O_umhoahoo uopuoT jo >w_0

T Xipuaddy




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



Gresham Almshouses Charity - Detailed risk register - flight path

Report Author: Benjamin Chen Sverre
Generated on: 15 May 2023

Rows are sorted by Risk Score

APPENDIX 2

- \\‘\E\/ Nos
2 iRiee,

CITY

LONDON

Risk no, Title, |Risk Description (Cause, Event, Impact) Current Risk Rating & Score Risk Update and date of update Target Risk Rating & Score Target Flight path
Creation date, Date/Risk
Owner Approach
CHR GRS 001 |Cause: Safety measures are not reviewed or 4 No change to current risk score. 4 31-Mar-2024

reat of met. T T

identand |Event: An Almshouse resident sustainsan | 2 ® 2 ®
injury in injury. © ©
Mtion to the |Effect: Possible litigation and reputational - -

shouses  |damage. Impact Impact

and litigation
15-May-2023 15 May 2023 Accept
Area Manager-
South
(Marie Rene)
Action no, Action description Latest Note Action Latest Note Due Date
Title, owner Date
CHR GRS Staff regularly review each resident's Risk Continue with existing controls. Marie 31-Mar-2024
001a Regular |and Support Plans, which now includes Rene
risk individual fire risk assessments for all
assessments residents.




APPENDIX 2

Risk no, Title, |Risk Description (Cause, Event, Impact) Current Risk Rating & Score Risk Update and date of update Target Risk Rating & Score Target Flight path
Creation date, Date/Risk
Owner Approach
CHR GRS 002 [Cause: Insufficient maintenance of buildings 4 No change to current risk score. 4 31-Mar-2024
Almshouses  [and/or grounds. z z
become Event: Accident occurs due to unsafe 2 ® 2 ®
unstable/ building/grounds. © ©
unusable Effects: Possible injury to resident or staff = =
15-May-2023 | Member. Impact 15 May 2023 Impact Accept
Area Manager
— South
(Marie Rene)
Action no, Action description Latest Note Action Latest Note  |Due Date
Title, owner Date
GRS Investigate concerns and develop actions Damp Surveys have been completed in all the Gresham Almshouses except No.1. Marie 15-May-2023 [31-Mar-2024

aPlanned |relating to mould in properties on the site Programme of works are being arranged by the Property Services Team to complete necessary works.|Rene
gpintenance  [which may impact the Gresham properties No 2 Gresham was decanted in January 2023 and necessary damp proofing works are currently in

asset and liaise with relevant CoL staff on progress.

agement  |implications.
CHR GRS Liaise with relevant CoL Officers to develop |COL Property Services Team are developing a programme of works for the Gresham Almshouses to |Marie 15-May-2023 |31-Mar-2024
002b a timetable to plan actions related to health  |address the damp issues. Rene
Operational and security related property defects and
Management  |ensure procedures are in place to investigate

and respond to safety, security, and health
related issues.

CHR GRS Emergency repair works are undertaken as | Continue with existing controls. Marie 31-Mar-2024
002c they are identified. Rene
Emergency
repair works
CHR GRS Training of Members, Officers and 31-Mar-2024
0o2d volunteers as relevant
Operational
Management




APPENDIX 2

operational and financial performance is
undertaken.

Risk no, Title, |Risk Description (Cause, Event, Impact) Current Risk Rating & Score Risk Update and date of update Target Risk Rating & Score Target Flight path
Creation date, Date/Risk

Owner Approach

CHR GRS 003 [Cause: The recruitment process/scrutiny of 2 No change to current risk score. 2 31-Mar-2024

Quality/ applicants becomes altered/compromised. T T

performance |Event: A degradation in the number, quality |2 2

of Gresham  |or performance of the Gresham College T T

College Professors. = @ = @

professors Effects: There is a material decline in either Impact Impact

attendances at/assessments of Gresham

15-May-2023 o turers or the overall work of the college. 15 May 2023 Accept

Principal

Members

Services &

Committee

Manager

(Gregory

Moore)

o
&tion no, Action description Latest Note Action  [Latest Note [Due Date
tole owner Date

ORIR GRS A number of Members of the Committee are [Continue with existing controls. Gregory 31-Mar-2024
08da appointed as Members of the Council. Moore
Appointment of | Members sit on the interview panels to select

Professors and appoint Professors. Close monitoring of




APPENDIX 2

Risk no, Title, |Risk Description (Cause, Event, Impact) Current Risk Rating & Score Risk Update and date of update Target Risk Rating & Score Target Flight path
Creation date, Date/Risk
Owner Approach
CHR GRS 007 [Causes: Failure to understand and/or comply 2 2 31-Mar-2024
Governance |with the charity’s governing document g g
= =
15-May-2023 | £\ient: Poorfineffective Charity Governance T 15 May 2023 T Accept
Principal and administration. = @) = @)
Members Impact Impact
Services & Effects: Breach of trust; breach of charity
Committee law and regulation.
Manager
(Gregory
Moore)
Action no, Action description Latest Note Action  [Latest Note [Due Date
?@e, owner Date
R GRS Embed regular review of charity’s governing Gregory 31-Mar-2024
a document, strategies, and policies — Moore
overnance dependent on the outcome of the Charities
g Review findings.




APPENDIX 2

Assistant
Director — City
Estate

Effects: Alternative funding sources may
need to be identified to fund the annual grant
payment to Gresham College. Note: total

Risk no, Title, |Risk Description (Cause, Event, Impact) Current Risk Rating & Score Risk Update and date of update Target Risk Rating & Score Target Flight path
Creation date, Date/Risk
Owner Approach
CHR GRS 004 [Cause: Due to the reduced footfall in the 1 No Change to the current risk score. 1 31-Mar-2024
Loss of Rental |City, retail tenants are unable to make their | z
Income rental payments. 2 2
Event: Rental income from the Royal © ©
Exchange retail lease does not increase - 15 May 2023 -
) : beyond the current minimum ground rent of Impact Impact
15-May-2023 15016 000 per annum. Accept

(Neil Robbie) |minimum ground rent from the Gresham
Property Estate is £730,500 per annum with
rent currently received £754,500 per annum.

o

Q

«Q

D

N

O




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 30



Agenda Item 10

Committee(s) Dated:
Gresham (City Side) Committee 26" May 2022
Subject: Public

Revenue Outturn — 2022-23
Which outcomes in the City Corporation’s Corporate | 1,2, 3,4, 12
Plan does this proposal aim to impact directly?

Does this proposal require extra revenue and/or N

capital spending?

If so, how much? N/A

What is the source of Funding? N/A

Has this Funding Source been agreed with the N/A
Chamberlain’s Department?

Report of: For Information

The Chamberlain

The Director of Community and Children’s Services
Report author:

Benjamin Chen-Sverre, Chamberlain’s Department

Summary
This report presents the 2022/23 revenue outturn for the Gresham (City Side)
Committee for information.

Total net expenditure for 2022/23 amounted to £506,000, which represented a
reduction of £33,000 (6%) when compared to the final net expenditure budget for the
year of £539,000. This reduction is largely due to additional rent received of £19,000,
a return of funds of £7,000 loaned to the college to fund the publication of Gresham’s
law and the contingency budget of £10,000 not being required.

Recommendation

It is recommended that this Committee’s revenue outturn for 2022/23 be noted.

Main Report

Budget Position for 2022/23

1. The 2022/23 final budget for the services overseen by your Committee was agreed
in October 2021 and endorsed by the Court of Common Council in March 2022.
The budget amounted to an overall net expenditure provision of £539,000.

Revenue Outturn for 2022/23

2. The revenue outturn for 2022/23 amounted to a net expenditure position of
£506,000 representing a reduction in net expenditure of £33,000 (6%). A summary
comparison with the budget for the year is shown in the table overleaf.

Page 31



Summary Comparison of 2022/23 Revenue Outturn with Budget
Final Revenue | Variation Notes
Budget Outturn Better/ Paragraph
£000 £000 (Worse) | Reference
£000
Chamberlain
- City Moiety: City’s 50%
share of Gresham 327 345 18
Estate
- Discretionary
Expenditure: Support to (805) (788) 17
Gresham College
Sub Total (478) (443) 35 3)
Director of Community
and Children’s Services
- Mandatory Expenditure:
Maintaining the (60) (63) (2)
Almshouses
Sub Total (60) (63) (2)
Net Expenditure (539) (506) 33
Note: figures in brackets represent expenditure, increases in expenditure, or reductions in
income.

3. The main 2022/23 outturn variations to budget are due to:
e Additional rent received of £19,000.
e The repayment of funds of £7,000 relating to a loan given to fund the
publication of Gresham’s law.
e The contingency budget of £10,000 not being required.

Appendices
e None

Contacts

Benjamin Chen Sverre

Chamberlain’s Department, Senior Accountant
E: Benjamin.Chen-Sverre@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Marie Rene
Community and Children’s Services, Sheltered Housing Manager
E: Marie.Rene@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 32


mailto:Benjamin.Chen-Sverre@cityoflondon.gov.uk
mailto:Marie.Rene@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Agenda Item 11

Commiittee Date:

Gresham (City Side) Committee 26 May 2023
Subject: .

Report of Action Taken Public

Report of:

Town Clerk For Information
Report author:

Zoe Lewis, Governance and Members’ Services

Summary

This report provides details of a decision taken under delegated authority since your
last meeting, concerning the appointment of a Gresham Professor of Astronomy and
Professor of Music.

Recommendation

Members are asked to note the report.

Main Report

Background

Appointment of Gresham Professor of Astronomy and Professor of Music - [28
March 2023]

1.

The Gresham (City Side) Committee agreed at its 13 May 2005 meeting that all
City-side appointments of the Gresham Professors viz Divinity, Astronomy, Music
and Geometry, be dealt with, as and when necessary, in accordance with the
City’s Delegated Authority procedure. This delegation has been periodically
reviewed and was most recently renewed at the meeting of the Committee on 25
February 2022.

In March 2023, The Academic Registrar and Company Secretary of Gresham
College advised that the Nominations Committee recruitment panel appointing
the Professor of Astronomy, which included a representative of the City Side (Ms
Wendy Mead), had recommended that Professor Chris Lintott be appointed as
the Gresham Professor of Astronomy for a three-year period from 1 August 2023
to 31 July 2026, with possible renewal for an additional year. Further, a separate
Nominations Committee recruitment panel, appointing the Professor of Music and
which again included a representative of the City Side (Sir Andrew Parmley), had
recommended that Dr Milton Mermikides be appointed as the Gresham Professor
of Music for a three-year period from 1 August 2023 to 31 July 2026, with
possible renewal for an additional year.

Both recommendations were ratified by Gresham College Council at its meeting
on 22 March 2023. A proposed programme of lectures for each prospective
Professor, together with Professor Lintott’s and Dr Mermikedes’ CVs, were
included with the attached appointment letters submitted by the College, for
reference.

Page 33



Action Taken

4. The Town Clerk, in consultation with the Chairman and Deputy Chair, appointed:

a) Profesor Chris Lintott as Professor of Astronomy at Gresham College, for a
three-year period from 1 August 2023 to 31 July 2026, with possible renewal
for an additional year; and

b) Dr Milton Mermikides as Professor of Music at Gresham College, for a three-

year period from 1 August 2023 to 31 July 2026, with possible renewal for an
additional year.

Zoe Lewis
Town Clerk’s Department
E: zoe.lewis@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Page 34


mailto:zoe.lewis@cityoflondon.gov.uk

Agenda Iltem 15

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 16

By virtue of paragraph(s) 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Order of the Court of Common Council
	6 Minutes
	7 Gresham College Council and Gresham Working Party Appointments
	8 Gresham Almshouses Update
	CCTV Site plan - Almshouses Gresham
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1



	9 Risk Management Update - Sir Thomas Gresham Charities
	Appendix 1 - Risk Register Matrix
	Appendix 2 - Gresham Almshouses Risk Register 2023-24

	10 Revenue Outturn - 2022-23
	Recommendation
	Main Report
	Budget Position for 2022/23
	Revenue Outturn for 2022/23

	11 Report of Action Taken
	15 Non-Public Minutes
	16 Condition of Gresham Almshouses
	Non -Public Appendix A


